PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

15470  FLIGHT  PATH  DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
Cog1® P 352,754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W  www.HernandoCounty.us
DATE: 10-3-24
TO: Alisa Pike, Procurement Coordinator
FROM: Craig Becker, Facilities Manager

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award Bid No. 24-T000690/JG
Project Name: HVAC Repairs on Systems Up To Twenty-Five (25) Tons

The attached bid(s) received from Sherman Mechanical Contractors for the above referenced project/solicitation

is submitted as recommendation for award.
Items 1 through 6 below have been completed.

See attached for technical evaluation and reference checks. Total Contract Bid Price for this award is: $

1. Reference checks are satisfactory: X YES O NO
If no, provide an explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.

2. Recommend award as responsive and responsible bidder I YES [ NO
If no, provide a detailed explanation using the space provided below and/or attached to this form.
Request Next Bidder? [ yESDI NO

4. Provide a statement that addresses the reason(s) for your recommendation or rejection. Include your

basis for determining that pricing is fair and reasonable and that the Bidder has the ability and resources
to perform in accordance with the bid terms, conditions, and scope.

SEE ATTACHED TECHNICAL EVALUATION

5. Provide the funding information: Fund __ 0011 Dept _ 01701 _ Account 5304601

Recommendation Approved By: (NNA‘:\M B'-g_&\w Date: \Q ‘g N AH

Department Director/Manager

Enclosure(s)



REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

BID #: 24-T000690/JG
BID TITLE: HVAC Repairs on Systems Up To Twenty-Five (25) Tons

RESPONDENT: S herenan  Nechanieal Coandeactors

REFERENCE (Company or Person): R ob et F Un-‘:rct\ H OMe

PHONE # 5353 - %[l PERSON YOU SPOKE TO: /A \g\e Jolnsan

1. Describe the work contracted by your firm/company.
P\ anbing ¥ WUAC . Roth new iastalls ond service calls-

2. Was the work completed on-time?

Ji(we- done Many prajecks and no issves with Yimeliness.

3. Were you satisfied with the final results?

Yfﬁs. H Qve Q\\i’ (k\lr?s \_“(Qif"“‘i(\ PmMg’)f {lo\\aw Ve with (IMJ[ I SSVRS 0% CONCRrAS.
4. Did you implement their recommendations?

N\ort’— ngt?\ %\\tm er \‘.les‘

5. Did you encounter any problems?

Mo tssves Ahat Nhaves¥ bren resolved /o dd messed oppeopriakely

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following:

Professionalism S
Qualifications >
Final Product 5
Cooperation 5
Reliability S

7. Would you contract with this company again?

Yes 2& No Maybe

B
Reference Checked By: (,'\"\“AEIQ‘ BQC—\(‘Q" Date: 7 '5 2




REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE

BID #: 24-T000690/JG
BID TITLE: HVAC Repairs on Systems Up To Twenty-Five (25) Tons

RESPONDENT:._ S Nermnen Mierbos i pel, Cande stons

REFERENCE (Company or Person): \'\I “5!501‘()9\‘11['\ CQI)GJY \ \M Ctjf‘tT D*’-P{'

PHONE #:_S '3 Y1 prreoN YOU SPOKETO: Robert  Pidts

1. Describe the work contracted by your firm/company.

T'\'\e}; do HVAC pairenance bath schedled and prshed oled

2. Was the work completed on-time?

Yes Jr'\\re_\{ G 5 Wz\\! 0 Jf\\ti’r re5pans & o Q” CQHS-

3. Were you satisfied with the final results?

We gre vary satigfied widk 4\ ?cc’gum\mr\t‘% of Mg pendoc

4. Did you implement their recommendations?

Nost oF the Yie we do take Hheir riCON\l\t\ﬁf\fxﬁ(on,

5. Did you encounter any problems?

,\lomt’i 5, Q(\a

6. How would you rate the company on a scale of 1 to 5 (low to high) on the following:

Professionalism 5
Qualifications 5
Final Product 5
Cooperation S
Reliability _5__

7. Would you contract with this company again?

Tes i___ No Maybe

Reference Checked By: QVQ\J\ q\ B “‘iﬁ\\?—r Date: I d- )\Ll
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